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May 1, 2018

Kevin L. Oster, MAS, CPPB

Procurement Agent

TUSD Procurement Department

Tucson Unified School District

1010 E 10th Street, Building B, Room 272

Tucson, AZ 85719

RE: Safford K-8 Tile Roof Replacement Project

Dear Mr. Oster:

I have reviewed the bid proposal submitted by Roofing Southwest.
1) The bid submittal acknowledges the specifications and plans.

2) The bid submittal acknowledges the correct workmanship and manufacturer’s
warranty.

3) The cost submitted appears to be consistent with the work required.
4) Bidder has an Arizona ROC License.

5) This is a responsive quote.

If you have any questions regarding this information, please contact me.

Sincerely,

(<2

Mark Bollard, AIA
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